#### MONTICELLO EMPIRE LEAGUE

244 N. Alamo Drive

Vacaville, CA 95688

Phone (707) 448 8551 Fax: (707) 448 6470

Joan Mumaugh, Commissioner

jb@mumaugh.com

### PURSUING VICTORY WITH HONOR

Minutes Athletic Council Rodriguez High August 31 2016

Commissioner Joan Mumaugh called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m.

#### Present:

Armijo Carly Perales Napa Brian King Rodriguez Tracy Cordes

Vacaville Fred Jones Kay Nakota

Vintage Cam Neal Wood Mark Wudel

# I Fall Sports

- A. Football No Report
- B. Volleyball -No report
- C. Tennis
  - 1. Vacaville courts are scheduled to be ready for use October 1st. Both Vacaville and Wood have made changes to their league schedule to reflect the court delay.
  - 2. First round rosters are due to Cam.

### D. Water Polo

1. Napa will not be fielding boys' or girls' JV water polo teams. Napa has asked if 11<sup>th</sup> graders, who are poor swimmers, could participate as JV athletes for tournaments and exhibition. Joan will check with the Section. Section's response is that 11<sup>th</sup> graders cannot participate at the JV level in tournaments or exhibition.

#### E. Golf

League tournament #1 will be held at Yountville golf course and league tournament #2 will be at Paradise Valley golf course.

### F. Cross Country

Armijo will not be able to use Rockville Hills Park for their October 5<sup>th</sup> home meet against Wood. Wood can host Armijo at Lagoon Valley October 5<sup>th</sup>. The meet will be run as a double dual as Vacaville hosts Vintage on that same date.

## II Winter Sports

#### A. Soccer

- 1. Armijo's football field and track will be renovated immediately after football season resulting in soccer having to alter home playing sites and times. At this point it looks like the girls will be playing home games at Rodriguez High and boys will be playing their home games at Fairfield High. Carly will finalize place and time with each school.
- 2. Wood reported that HorseCreek Park fields are still on hold for their use. As a precaution, at HorseCreek any time it rains the fields cannot be used.

### III Spring Sports--NR

## IV Directory

All schools have submitted updated directories. Please submit and changes or additions to Joan so that directory can be emailed

### V Web Site

The MEL web site has been updated with the current schedules and bylaw changes. Please notify Joan if you find any needed corrections.

### VI Other

A. Next meeting dates:

Athletic Council meets Thursday September 22nd.

- B. League Passes-- Each school received the 2016-17 league passes as well as NFHS fall and winter rule books.
- C. Section Information

Brian King has graciously volunteered to be the MEL AD representative nominee for the Section's realignment committee.

D. By-Law reviews

Briefly reviewed the information for the BOM meeting regarding the by-law proposed changes

E. Mark will explain the one sheet rules/regulations for seasons of sport that will be used by each school with their coaches at BOM meeting.

Meeting adjourned 8:52 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Joan Mumaugh, Commissioner